Suzie Bates

From: Richard Scandrett <Richard@draindoctorplumbers.co.uk>

Sent: 13 August 2022 07:04

To: Julie James; planning.validation

Cc: Steve Barrett

Subject: FW: Shropshire Council, Planning Application 22/03243/CPL at Langley Cottage

Attachments: Location Plans and Site Plans - Quality.pdf; Langley Cottage Planning Location Map Aug
2022.pdf

[You don't often get email from richard@draindoctorplumbers.co.uk. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Hi Julie

Thanks again for your help

As discussed, please see the location plan as attached

The client (property owners) who we are applying on behalf of are:
George & Sue Paterson

Langley Cottage

Kemberton

Shifnal

TF11 9LB

Anything else you need please let us know

Kind Regards
Richard

Drain Doctor Plumbing - Services

Unit 2a Plant Lane Business Park,
Burntwood WS7 3GN

24/7 T:01922 477716
24/7 E: jobs@draindoctorplumbers.co.uk

From: Julie James <julie.james@shropshire.gov.uk> On Behalf Of planning.validation
Sent: 12 August 2022 09:48

To: Steve Barrett <steve@draindoctorplumbers.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Shropshire Council, Planning Application 22/03243/CPL at Langley Cottage

Good morning
The google photo showing position of drainage has been added to the application but we cannot accept the location
plan. Please see attached guidance. Also, please provide details of the applicant or confirm that you as agent are

the applicant.

Regards



Planning Validation Team
Planning Services
Place Directorate

Direct Tel.: 01743 258750
Direct e-mail: planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk

From: Steve Barrett <steve@draindoctorplumbers.co.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2022 16:29

To: planning.validation <planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Shropshire Council, Planning Application 22/03243/CPL at Langley Cottage

[You don't often get email from steve@draindoctorplumbers.co.uk. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Good afternoon,
As requested please see attached site plan with all required information to support the application.

Kind regards,

Steve Barrett
OPERATIONS MANAGER

Drain Doctor Plumbing - Services

Unit 2a Plant Lane Business Park, Plant Lane
Burntwood WS7 3GN
24/7:01922 477716

E: steve@draindoctorplumbers.co.uk

W:
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.draindoctorplumbers.co.uk%2F&amp;d
ata=05%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cb06bae1472df4559e10908da7cf19f7c¢%7Cb6c13011
372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C637959675342065605%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMC4w
LjJAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=zAleQk1HUup%2
F10EaeYDsct)YCLC1tl6aptz1VyFWsLE%3D&amp;reserved=0

From: planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk <planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 July 2022 15:51

To: Steve Barrett <steve@draindoctorplumbers.co.uk>

Subject: Shropshire Council, Planning Application 22/03243/CPL at Langley Cottage

Dear Mr Steve Barrett c/o Drain Doctor Plumbing

Please find the attached letter with details in relation to the following planning application received by Shropshire
Council on 13th July 2022:



Planning Application Reference: 22/03243/CPL

Applicant: Mr Steve Barrett

Proposal: Installation of a new waste water treatment plant within the grounds of the property
Location: Langley Cottage, Kemberton, Shifnal, Shropshire, TF11 9LB

Please quote the above planning application reference when responding.

Due to the Coronavirus outbreak all Shropshire Council buildings are closed. Therefore, in response to this letter
please forward all requested documentation by email to planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk.

Please do NOT send it in paper format by post as it will not be collected, please do NOT send via the Planning Portal,
as it duplicates the application and you may be asked to pay again. Thank you.

Regards

Planning Validation Team
Planning Services
Shropshire Council
01743 258750

Planning Services '96 Planning Validation Team, Shropshire Council, PO Box 4826, Shrewsbury, SY1 9LJ

Website:-
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.shropshire.gov.uk%2F&amp;data=05%7
C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cb06bae1472df4559e10908da7cf19f7¢%7Cb6c13011372d438b
bc8267e4c7966€89%7C0%7C0%7C637959675342065605%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDA
iLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=QDsLTTVNsNx%2FouY6GC
MjosJ6lY4plITOwWVIDSe30hW%2Fk%3D&amp;reserved=0

Planning Online Register Public Access
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpa.shropshire.gov.uk%2Fonline-
applications%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cb06bae1472df4559e10908d
a7cf19f7c¢%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C637959675342065605%7CUnknown%7CTWFp
bGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&amp
;sdata=%2FyuHibtsa9FIzBhbW3fH2qVCgyY5FMOuNphptwobbss%3D&amp;reserved=0

ok K ok ok ok ok ok o oK oK ok ok ok o K oK ok ok 3k ok oK oK ok 3k ok o oK oK ok 3k ok o K oK oK ok sk ok o oK oK ok ok 3k o oK oK ok ok 3k ok o oK oK ok sk ok ok ok oK ok ok 3k ok o oK oK ok sk ok ok K K K ok

If you are not the intended recipient of this email please do not send it on to others, open any attachments or file
the email locally.

Please inform the sender of the error and then delete the original email.
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If this is a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act, or similar legislation, please submit your
request using our online form, at
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.shropshire.gov.uk%2Faccess-to-
information%2Frequest-general-
information%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cb06bae1472df4559e10908d
a7cf19f7¢c%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4¢7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C637959675342065605%7CUnknown%7CTWFp
bGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&amp
;sdata=fa8QOFNNPL1jkHnUua8dqqbm6glréhkqobisvGuhbyk%3D&amp;reserved=0

[Shropshire Council
logo]<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.shropshire.gov.uk%2F&amp;data
=05%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cb06bae1472df4559e10908da7cf19f7¢%7Cb6c13011372
d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C637959675342065605%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjA
wMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=34Dy8nX6Kwbrzhl
W2FRjI8Z4N1lekcyXeSr8HaYwIT7U%3D&amp;reserved=0>[Twitter
logo]<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fshropcouncil&amp;dat
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a=05%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cb06bael1472df4559e10908da7cf19f7¢%7Cb6c1301137
2d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C637959675342065605%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLj
AwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=vHKg0Z2KSbPZ%2B
sZwfbSBcuztdUCGsQWs2swhNWIS5FUM%3D&amp;reserved=0>[Facebook
logo]<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fshropshirecou
ncil&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cb06bael1472df4559e10908da7cf19f7c%7
Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C637959675342065605%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)
WIljoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=dKxa
PaB64sqzI3n9xjGvlyKkaD1KwS2SeQesyoTwZUk%3D&amp;reserved=0>[Instagram
logo]<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fshropshirecou
ncil%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cb06bae1472df4559e10908da7cf19f7
¢%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966€89%7C0%7C0%7C637959675342065605%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d
8eyJWIljoiMCAwLjAwWMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=
MR%2B%2Bf8HjWcWhYnCtEjmKYeHxsJfrPL%2FHsu13TsS%2BNjE%3D&amp;reserved=0>[Shropshire Council
branding]<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.shropshire.gov.uk%2F&amp
;data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cb06bael1472df4559e10908da7cf19f7¢c%7Cb6c1301
1372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C637959675342065605%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4
wLjAwWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6EMNn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=34Dy8nX6Kw6r
zh1W2FRjI8Z4N1ekcyXeSr8HaYwIT7U%3D&amp;reserved=0>
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If you are not the intended recipient of this email please do not send it on to others, open any attachments or file
the email locally.

Please inform the sender of the error and then delete the original email.
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